
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 8, 2007 
 

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Town Council Work Session 
6:30 P.M. - 6:35 P.M.    Review of Administrative Report  
6:35 P.M. - 6:40 P.M.    Review of Police Department Report 
6:40 P.M. - 7:00 P.M. Citizen’s Comment Time  
 
 
7:00 P.M. - Town Council Meeting 
Call to Order   
 
Invocation 
 
Approval of Minutes 
1.  April 10, 2007 

 
Old Business 
1.  Lexington County Stormwater Ordinance 
2. New Town Hall Entrance Sign 
3. Water & Sewer Services Expansion Project 
4. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)  
5. Lexington County Burn Ordinance   
6. 2007 Neighborhood Festival & Outdoor Adventure 
7. Second Reading 2007/2008 Budget 

 
New Business 

 
 

ADJOURN  



 

 

TOWN OF PINE RIDGE 
Town Council Minutes  

Work Session 
May 8, 2007 

 
 

Council present:  Mayor Busby, Mayor Pro-tem Davis,   
    Councilman Simpson, Wells and Echerer 
Staff present:  Chief Wright & Town Clerk Viki Moak 

 
6:37 P.M. - 6:40 P.M. Information for Council 

 
Mayor Busby advised Council on the upcoming meetings: 
Friends of the Library – May 17 at 7pm-South Congaree Town Hall 
2010 Census LUCA – May 18, 9am at Central Midlands 
Drop-in for Horace Harmon – May 20 4-6pm at Lexington Conference Ctr 
 
6:41 P.M. - 6:48 P.M. Review of Administrative Report  

 
Ms. Moak reviewed the written Administrative and Financial reports 
that were included in the council packets.  
 
6:48 P.M. - 6:50 P.M. Review of Police Department Report 
 
Chief Wright reviewed the written Police Department reports that  
were included in the council packets.  
 
6:51 P.M.- 7:02 P.M. 2007/2008 Budget Discussion 
 
Mayor Busby asked Mayor Pro-tem Davis to discuss the 2007/2008 Budget, 
o include personnel expenses, new patrol car and a Town sign. t

 
Mayor asked if anyone in attendance had any questions for Mayor Pro-
tem Davis, none were asked.   
 
7:03 P.M.- 7:06 P.M. Citizen’s Comment Time 
Mayor Busby announced the Citizen’s Comment Time.   
 
Mr. Joel Player asked about the local gun law and Lexington County 
Burn Ordinance.  Chief Wright replied that no guns, including a bb 
gun, can be shot within town limits.   Mayor Busby stated that 
Lexington County will be approving the final reading at their next 
Council meeting.   
 
Chief Wright advised Council of the next Festival meeting at DNR on 
May 14 at 3pm.   
 
Seeing that no one in attendance had any further questions, Mayor 
Busby closed the work session. 
 



 

 

    TOWN OF PINE RIDGE 
Town Council Minutes  

May 8, 2007 
 
 

 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING - 7:06 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Busby called the Town Council meeting to order at 7:06 P.M. with 
Mayor Pro-tem Davis and Councilmembers Wells, Simpson and Echerer 
present.   
 
Staff present: Chief Wright and Town Clerk Viki Moak 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mayor Pro-tem Davis led those assembled in prayer. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1.  April 10, 2007 Scheduled Council Meeting 
 
Councilman Simpson made the motion to accept the minutes of April 10, 
2007 be approved as submitted.  Councilman Echerer seconded the 
motion, which was unanimously approved. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Lexington County Stormwater Ordinance 
 
Mayor Busby explained that Lexington County has approved the 
Stormwater Ordinance and is requesting a meeting to discuss details.  
Mayor Busby asked Ms. Moak to set up the meeting and advise Council.      
 

2. New Town Hall Entrance Sign 
 
Councilman Wells stated that he has contacted a company to prepare a 
concept drawing of the proposed sign and should be able to present it 
at the next meeting. 
 
Council also discussed possible landscaping to prevent people from 
using the old entrance.  Councilman Wells stated that he will speak to 
the landscaping company he uses and get a proposal.   

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

TOWN OF PINE RIDGE 
Town Council Minutes 

May 8, 2007 
 

 
3. Water & Sewer Services Expansion Project 

 
Mayor Busby tabled this item.     
 

4. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
 
Mayor Busby tabled this item.     

 
5. Lexington County Burn Ordinance 

    
Mayor Busby tabled this item.    
   

6. 2007 Neighborhood Festival & Outdoor Adventure 
    
Mayor Busby asked Chief Wright for an update.  Chief Wright 
stated that the dates have been switched to September 14 & 15, 
2007.  The rides, food vendors, entertainment and fireworks have 
een confirmed.   b

 
7. First Reading 2007/2008 Budget 

    
Mayor Busby asked Mayor Pro-tem Davis to speak on this subject. 
Mayor Pro-tem Davis discussed the changes in the 2007/2008 
Budget.  Mayor Busby asked if Council had any questions, no one 
did.   
 
Councilman Simpson made the motion to accept the 2007/2008 Budget 
be approved as submitted.  Councilman Wells seconded the motion, 
which was unanimously approved. 
     
NEW BUSINESS 
 
ADJOURN 
  
With no further business to discuss, Councilman Simpson moved to 
adjourn, Councilman Wells seconded the motion, and with council=s 
unanimous approval, Mayor Busby adjourned the meeting at 7:25 
P.M. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Viki M. Moak, Town Clerk 
APPROVED: 
______________________ 
David L. Busby, Mayor  
Date:__________________ 


